GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Scott Henry M

DATE: February 24, 2016

RE: Agenda Items for February 24, 2016 Agenda
Donation

Recommend the Board of Education accept donations made to the Gloria Lisa
Library and Media Center at Bullock School on behalf of the late Gloria J. Llsa
for the purchase of books.

SDH/b

Attachment



GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT Updated 21/05

Monthly Board Items

Date Submitted: 2/24/16 Proposed Effective Date: 2/14/16 Grade(s) impacted: 1-3
Name: R. Taibi Position/Item: Monetary ~ Submitted By: R. Taibi ~ Building: Bullock

Donations for the

Bullock Media Center
Proposed cost/amount: Funded through: N/A Hours/Days per week: Benefits: 'Y or N
N/A N/A (circle one)
Is candidate currently employed by District: Is candidate a former employee: X No Yes

No X Yes

(if yes, what position) Check references/review district personnel file?
If yes, part time or full time (circle one) No Yes

Board Action Requested: Approval to accept monetary donations for the Bullock Media Center at the
request of Gloria Lisa’s estate.

Details and ramifications:

Positives:

Concerns:

Other Comments:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Board Date: Approved: Y or N Index #:




